
4 THE BILLINGS GAZETTE.

in the  bud  by the prom ptitude of th e  fire departm ent and the  
excellence of the w ater supply. T he pressure is d irect and a 
stream  of w ater two inches in d iam eter is thrown clear and swift 
a distance of 100 feet when th e  fire pressure is on.

B a n k s  an d  B a n k in g .

The banking facilities of Billings are in keeping with th e  
prom inence of the city and prosperity  of the  surrounding country, 
which w ithin a radius of 100 miles does its financial business with 
Billings. There are two large banks, occupying splendid bu ild ­
ings. bo th  under control of well-known citizens of established

integrity  and business sagacity. T he m ajority  of directors 
and stockholders are residen ts of th e  city  and vitally in terested  
in its g row th and perm anence. D uring the  dark  period 
of financial depression last year, when gilt-edge banks 
were closing the ir doors on all sides, the  banks of Billings 
m et the ir every obligation and earned for us th e  credit of 
being th e  m ost solid com m unity, financially, in th e  g rea t sta te  
of M ontana.

T he F ir s t N ational bank is an outgrow th of the private bank ­
ing house of S tebbins, P o st & M und, established in B illings in 
th e  sum m er of 1882, and conducted by H. H. M und. I t  was or­
ganized as a N ational bank  in 1884, w ith  a capital stock of $50,000 
w hich has been increased as the  exigences of th e  occasion

required, u n til it has a paid up capital stock a t th is  tim e of 
$150,000. T he F irs t N ational B ank block is the finest arch itec ­
tu ral pile in the  city, and was erected in 1886, a t a cost of $50,000. 
I t  is b u ilt of native sandstone elaborately carved and decorated 
and in its solidity and perm anence is as substantial as the in s ti­
tu tion  w hich does business w ithin its walls. P resen t officers of 
th is bank are W. A. Lom bard, president; P. B. Moss, cashier; 
Cîeo. M. Hays, assistant cashier; directors, W. A. Lom bard, Chas. 
T. Babcock, Jo s Zim merman, C. W. Chowning, H . W. Rowley, 
P. B. Moss.

The Yellowstone N ational bank was organized as a national 
bank Septem ber 1, 1891, with a capital of $50,000. 
T his banking house arose from the  private con­
cern of Bailey & Billings, which enterprise was 
started  in th is city in the  spring of 1886, by Mr. 
E. G. Bailey and Parm ly Billings. A fter the 
death  of Mr. Billings, in the fall of the  year fol­
lowing, th e  business passed into the  control of E. 
G. Bailey and Geo. A. Griggs, and as the  B ank of 
Billings it was conducted by E. G. Bailey & Co., 
until au tho rity  was received to merge it into a 
national banking institu tion . The Yellowstone 
National bank occupies a commodious brick bu ild ­
ing of its own on M ontana avenue, west of the 
F irs t N ational Bank block, handsom ely finished 
and fitted up with modern im provem ents. Present 
officers are A. L. Babcock, president; David F ra tt, 
vice-president; G. A. Griggs, cashier; W. A. Evans, 
assistan t cashier; directors, A. L. Babcock, David 
I  ra tt, G. A. Griggs, E. G. Bailey, L . II. Fenske, 
Chas. M. Bair, P ete r Larson.

W a t e r  an d  E le c tr ic  L ig h t .

The Billings W ater-Pow er company was organ­
ized in 1885 w ith H enry Belknap as president; 
P. W. McAdow, vice-president: II. II. M und, 
treasurer, and H. W. Rowley, secretary and super­
intendent.

The company commenced operations during 
th a t season by constructing  a canal th ree-fourths 
of a mile in length leading from the  Yellowstone 
river one mile from Billings, by which it obtained 
a fall of fourteen feet where it again em pties its 
w ater back into the  river. T his canal has a mean 
w idth of tw enty-eight feet and will carry ten feet 
depth  of water.

D uring th e  sum m er of 1886 the company p u t in 
a Holly system of w ater works of a daily capacity 
of one million gallons. In  the fall of the same 
year an electric light p lant was also p u t in and 
both p lan ts operated together in the  same bu ild ­
ing. Since th a t tim e num erous im provem ents 
have been made in both the  w ater and electric 
service, until the company have a t th e  present 
tim e four w ater wheels in actual service, fu rn ish ­
ing over th ree  hundred  horse power. Two duplex 
w ater power pum ps of a combined capacity of 
two million gallons per day, pum ping into over 
e ight miles of w ater mains of from ten  inches to 
four inches in diam eter. The electric p lan t con­

sists of two arc dynam os w ith a com bined capacity of seventy arc 
lights, one dynam o running  the street lighting circuit and one for 
commercial use; also one alternating  incandescent dynam o of one 
thousand  ligh ts capacity. The dynam os are operated from a line 
shaft fitted  w ith  friction clu tch  pulleys and couplings. To pro­
vide against any possible contingency and insure steady service, 
the  w ater power p lan t is supplem ented by a steam p lan t of ample 
power, w hich can be throw n into service by means of friction 
clutches should occasion dem and.

The p lan t is located under one roof in a substan tia l brick bu ild ­
ing 40x160, one-half mile from th e  city lim its. A rc lights for 
street lighting  are furn ished  a t $11.50 each per m onth for all n igh t 
service. Incandescent ligh ts are furnished under m eter rates of
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T H E  Y E L L O W S T O N E  N A T IO N A L  BA N K  B U IL D IN G .


